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Celine Funa (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com»
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 10:04 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAUS)

Co LEK Valuation; Shiau Chan (LKKAUto)

Subject: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SKH7744T —Road tax expiry 01/11/2019, Ford Mondeo Titanium 2.0A:
2) SLE3571R— Road tax expired 07/08/2019, Honda Jazz 1.5A VTIR CVT OPC.
3) SKG2329Y - Road tax expiry 20/01/2020, Volkswagen Golf 1.4 TSI A.

We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CBG Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

Th= information contained in this emall is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mall. Thank you.



B Tma Transfar Fea Familee

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
‘Jehicle Details
‘YehlcleNo. SHHTTA4T
ehicle Type P10- Passenget Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1 With Sun Roat
Wehicle Scheme | Mormal
Vehicle Make : FORD -
Jnhfcie Mndu! MONDEOD TITANIUM 2.0 AT GTDI 240P5 5/R
‘hassns N : WEFODKXWPCOFK22976
ﬁmpaﬂam Patral
Zngine No. : FK22978
Engine Capacity : 199¥cc _
i Poweer Cutpit : 1770 kW [ 237 bhpl
Maxdimiun Laden Weight 2220'kg
Unladen Weight: 1695 kg
‘rr_ar Of Manufacture : 2015
ﬂﬂgmﬂ Reshtmiun Date: D2 Naw 2015
Lifespan Expiry Date : -
COE Category: E - Open Category
Q.maprﬂr_n_l_ul:n $61,300.00
COE Expiry Date : 01 Nov 2025
Read Tax Expiry Date - 01 Nov 2019
PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date - 01 Nav 2025
Inspectian Due Date 01 Nov 2020
Intended Transfer Date 17 Sep 2019
CO2 Emissian: 187.00 (g/kim)
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised .
Amaunt :
CO Emission : .
HC Emussmn -
Nﬂx Ernimm -
P Emission: =

This current road tax explry is 01 Mov 2019, You may remiew the road tin from 02 Aug 20197 with all pre-requisitels] fulfilled. I the road taxis
renewed after 01 Nov 2019, [ate renewal few(s] will be Impesed. Pileass use Enguire Road Tax Payable tochock on the late feeis] payable,
Road tax, including Over Payment (ifany), ofa vehitle will follow the vahicls to the new registered awner when ts ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 02 Nov 2019 to 01 May 2020)

Amount Before GST
15%)
Tramstor Fee : 2500
Sub Total: - =
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 606.00
Difsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payabie :
Amount Payable (From 02 Nov 2019 to 01 Nov 2020)
Amaunt Before GST
{53}
Transler Feg ! 25.:00
Sub Total :
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 121200
Offsetting Over Payment)
Total Amount Payable:
Message

Transfer of ownership is not aﬂnwnd !ufﬂﬂ!mi_\_!de_.
You may print this page for reference.

OK

G5T Amount
(5%)

G5T Amournt
(s5)

Print

NI VLR GOV-SH/I RSSO ENQUIND | FansTer- el g ms-Toxy FUNL UL rUD U Tk |

JAmount After GST

(5%)
25.00
25.00

406,00

631.00

Amount After GST
(5%)

25.00

25.00

121200

1.237.00
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aM3/2019 Singaposa Usad Car Listings - sgCarMar]

sGCAarMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYLRS
Ford Mondeo Used Vehicle List (3 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date EngCap  Mileage Company Avallability
Ford Mondeo 2.0A GTDT £74,800 £10,590 fyr MAp-201S 4,999 81,000 km  Thona Lee Trading Pie Lid  Available
Ecoboast Titanium

100%: Chiespest In The Market, Quick Sates. Price Ix-Negotiable, Rame 2.0 Ford Poeailabihe Mow! Mint Conditon! Viary Wedl Maintmnes By Prewious Owner, Bly
With & FMles Of Mind! Vew To Bebeve! High Loan...

Office Mo. - 68419655
Alvins Goh - 97993445 | Kelvin Tan - 90618062

Ford Mandeo 2,0A GTDI $74,800 $10,510 fyr 13-Map-2015 999 - StarBright Auto Availabile
Ecocboost THanlum SDR

& Months Warranty, Excellent Conditinn, Accldent Fres, Bunk Loanfln Halss Lopn Available, ‘Trada In Welcome,

Qffice No. - 67930080
Jeff - 97955598 | Richard - B1667773

Ford Mondes L.0A GTDL - - 02-Mowv-2015 1,999 cc - Repoco Agency Bvailable
Ecobwost Titanium

Hetiste Amaunt As At 2thSep-2019 [s $57361, Ribed Tax Til 01/11/2019,

Otfice No, - 62233007
Audrey - | Poh Eeng - 0

sgCarMart, 15 the number one car claesifieds for parallel iImport cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubish| & BMW. There are planty of cars for sale, even for COE
“ary, OFC cars, vars, thicks, hybirid cors, sports cars o stationvwagons, You can also buy from a car zuction, ook up car Ioars, finsncind serioes, low niiesge
irs, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dualers comprising paraliel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
aite, Find e car price lisks, ew car launchas and nigw cor promotiong, and akso mobaring sdvice, car fevigws & car newson the fatest models. Visit our
aartner gites for job openings for Singapore fobs; rea| estate properties for salks, mover, Gar perirmance parts, car discuesion, forum discusion, commiercial
sehicle leasing B COE results. W

D 2004-2019 sglarMart, All rights reserved.

hittps-iww sgeammart comiUsed_carsfsearch_resull pricelist M‘E‘Sﬂm MondecS8RPG=208VEH=0ARGD=20158AVL=2&0R0... 1N




Celine Fong {LI{KAutu!

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs com>
Senz Tuesday, 17 September 2019 9:37 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuta)

Ce: LK¥ Valuation; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please fax us a copy of valuation report for SKH77447T at 62260172 and submit the report to us.
Thanks.

Autirey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Sert; 17 September 2015 09:30

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Ce: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS- celinefong@lkkauto.com.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below!

1) SKH7744aT MV: S65K F5: §57.4K
2) SLE9S71R MV: $48K FS: $35.7K
3) SKG2329Y MV: 527K FS: 523.9K

As at September 2019

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
phone: hiass-a561 | email: celingfong@kkato.con | fix: 6256-4:315
Bik 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{ao8933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 9:09 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@|kkauto.com>

Cc LKK Valuation <valuation@|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,



We refer to below email of 13 September 2019.
Any updates on the valuation ?

Aucre Goh
DBE Bank

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH

Sent: 13 September 2019 10:04

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefongi@lkkauto.com=>

Cr: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sukject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vahicles:-

1) SKH7744T - Road tax expiry 01/11/2019, Ford Mondeo Titanium 2.0A.
2) SLE9571R —Road tax expired 07/08/2019, Honda Jazz 1.5ANTIR CVT OPC.
3) SKG2329Y - Road tax expiry 20/01/2020, Volkswagen Golf 1.4 TSI A.

We had faxed the above the registration detalls, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Auifrey Goh

CRi5 Credit Collection
Ris< Management Group
DB5 Bank Ltd

Tel - 6E78 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain Information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication s strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
cohtain information that is privileged, corifidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notifled that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.
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